



Prajwal Poojary

AVIATION PROCUREMENT & REPAIR MANAGEMENT

+971545470469 ◦ Sharjah, United Arab Emirates ◦ rprajju619@gmail.com

DETAILS

Date / Place of birth

07/09/1994

India

Nationality

Indian

LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

SKILLS

Effective Time Management

Strong Communication Skills

Problem Solving

Leadership and Teamwork

LANGUAGES

English

Hindi

Kannada

Tamil

Telugu

PROFILE

Seeking a challenging Team Lead assignment in Material Management /Logistics / SCM / Procurement / Warranty and Repair Management with a World class high integrity Aviation Company which will tap my potential to the full Extent while enabling my career progression, having 7 + years of experience in Airline seeks an opportunity to enhance my professional skills in a dynamic and Stable workplace to become an integral contributor.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Technical Procurement/Rotables Controller at Air Arabia PJSC, Sharjah, UAE

March 2022

- Researching and identifying prospective suppliers.
- Liaising with internal project teams and maintaining strong supplier relations.
- Evaluating products and suppliers according to key business criteria.
- Prepare proposals, request quotes and negotiate purchase terms and conditions.
- Prepare and issue purchase orders and agreements.
- Monitor supplier performance and resolve issues and concerns.
- Inspect and evaluate the quality of purchased items and resolve shortcomings.
- Analyze industry and demand trends and support senior management with the development and implementation of sourcing strategies.
- Involved in Surplus Inventory Sales.

Factory & Production Procurement Coordinator at Boeing India Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru, India

July 2021 — March 2022

- Assist in and/or prepares charts and reports to support analysis and management of procurement elements.
- Execute procurement responsibilities for low-value non-complex procurement's.
- Enter data, runs queries, performs updates and edits databases ensuring data integrity and timeliness.

Technical Procurement Officer at Star Air (Ghodawat Enterprises Pvt. Ltd), Bengaluru, India

February 2020 — July 2021

- Full management responsibility for stores, inventory management, purchasing and monitor stock levels and expenditure against budget.

- Floating RFQ for quotation with global aerospace vendors/OEMs and comparison of RFQ (Request for Quotation) received from suppliers to identify the best offer considering several key factors (Quality, lead time, cost, MOQ, shipping location, payment terms etc.) followed by raising respective order through ERP.
- Coordinating with vendor/shippers & freight forwarders for shipment release and movement. Along with orders, instruct service level to the freight forwarders for shipment movement based on priority.
- Tool & Equipment purchase as a part of replenishment & initial provisioning capability enhancement.
- Monitoring order placement through online with Airbus, Boeing, ATR, Bombardier, Goodrich, IAE, Satair, Aviall, KLX, Lufthansa Technic, SAFRAN and other OEM's and non OEM's.
- Supporting planning to create qualitative and quantitative forecasting.
- Continues monitoring of vendor approvals & validity as a part of quality Control.
- Preparation for aviation regulatory agencies audit & financial audits.

Repair Management/Buyer - Team Lead at AirAsia India Ltd., Bengaluru, India

September 2016 — February 2020

- Worked as a Team Lead in Repair Buying and Contract Management, Handling Planned & unplanned requirements for Airbus A320 Aircraft and Line stations.
- Sourcing Rotables parts for Maintenance of Aircraft and Continuous follow up on Asset Rotables sent for Repair Globally.
- Reviewing the Shop Reports for justifying the Repair Quotations.
- Preparation rotatable report to ensure the return of U/S rotables and monitoring of available S/V units.
- Collect and analyze data by coordinating with Maintenance, Production Planning, Engineering, Materials and Cost Control for warranty claims.
- Deliver warranty claims to related departments internal/external along with correct supporting documents.
- Assist in the assigning of Vendor shop for corrections, raising claims with evidence supporting the trouble shooting and historical data of the removals. Recording and securing costs incurred and other accruing benefits.
- Monitor NFFs, advice engineering / technical services to initiate appropriate investigations & adopt proper trouble shooting procedures.
- Negotiate evaluate and finalize contractual/warranty terms with Managed Service Providers and Vendors.
- Lead resolution of parts in quarantine by coordinating actions with suppliers, stores and accounts payable.
- Worked as a part of AOG team around the clock for the material movement coordinating with internal departments, external vendors and other operators.

Trainee - Engineering Material/Aircraft Technician at AirAsia India Ltd., Bengaluru, India

February 2016 — September 2016

- Worked as Assistant in Engineering Materials Department.
- Involved in assisting the Procurement Officer/Repair Officer and Material Manager Duties and responsibilities.
- Assisted in Receiving Inspection of Incoming Aircraft Components also taking inspector's supervision.
- Initiate the return of other non-conforming receipts back to the vendors with appropriate credit
- Trained in Aircraft Maintenance Activities to get familiar with Aircraft Spares and Removal/Installation of Component as per AMM.
- Other duties and responsibilities as assigned by Material Manager/Maintenance Manager.

EDUCATION

**B.Sc in Aircraft Maintenance Engineering at Singhania University,
Bengaluru, India**

2021

Lateral Entry after Aircraft Maintenance Engineering Course.

**Aircraft Maintenance Engineering at Academy of Aviation and
Engineering, Bengaluru, India**

2013 – 2016

Approved from Directorate General of Civil Aviation, India

HOBBIES

Agriculture

COURSES

Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting

Human Factors Awareness

Safety Management System

Airbus A320 General Familiarization

Dangerous Goods Regulation

Aircraft Maintenance Operating System (AMOS)

SAP Ariba

Microsoft Dynamics (AXAPTA)

REFERENCES

References available upon request